

FRANK MENDOZA, Jr., CSI

Principal of WMM Associates

Project Manager

As Project Manager and Project Captain Mr. Mendoza has been involved in a full range of comprehensive architectural services ranging from Needs Assessments, Master Plan Studies, Building Concept Studies and Construction Document Preparation. He has over thirty years of experience with various types of architectural projects. He has been Project Manager and Project Captain on new construction projects and the addition and alteration of facilities.

Previous projects completed include the City of Signal Hill Police Facility, the City of Whittier Police Facility, the City of Arcadia Police Facility, the City of San Fernando Police Facility, two projects for the City of Porterville, a new Police Facility and City Hall Alteration including Council Chambers. Also, completed was a Feasibility Study for the City of Azusa Police Facility. Major projects accomplished to date are: Various Alteration Projects for Loma Linda University Medical Center, Various Alteration Projects for the Jonathan Club, Los Angeles; New Police Facility for the City of La Habra; a New Police Facility for the City of San Fernando; a New Police Facility for the City of Porterville.

Experience:

1988-present

WMM ASSOCIATES Principal

Project Manager providing, project coordination, site review and construction observation, for various financial institutions, including Computer Services for Branch Support and Office for Business Services. Various Alterations for the Los Angeles Hilton Hotel, including relocation of Security Offices, Equipment and Security Desk with monitors.

1978-1988

H. WENDELL MOUNCE A.I.A. & ASSOC. Project Manager/Project Captain

Mr. Mendoza has worked on various Institutional Facilities including the City of San Fernando Police Facility, City of Porterville Police Facility, City of Porterville, City Hall Alteration, County of Tulare Sheriff Station Space Study, City Azusa Police Facility Feasibility Study, City of Naperville Police Facility Needs Assessment, Naperville Illinois. He has also completed work on the following projects; City of Torrance Police Facility, TRW 0-2 and the Los Angeles Trade Technical College Learning Resources Center, Alteration Projects at Loma Linda University Medical Center, Loma Linda Community Hospital, Pacific Mutual Building and the Jonathan Club.

1976-1977

CITY OF PASADENA, PLANNING DEPARTMENT

1971-1976

CITY OF LOS ANGELES, BUREAU OF TRANSPORTATION

Education:

1976-1978

California State Polytechnic University, Pomona

1976

East Los Angeles College, Associates of Arts

License:

Currently working towards California State Architectural Registration.

Affiliations:

Construction Specifications Institute